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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERB|E

On bebolt of the Board of Direclars, It is my pleasure o
present the annual report of Luk Fock Holdings [International
Limited [the 'Cnrnpﬂrz'y']_ r':lgt,-:‘.!'lm with ifs subsidigrias,
[cellectively relerred lo s the "Group’] tor the yeor ended
21 March 1993,

Establiched in 1991 and listed on the Hong Kong Stock
E:-cchc:nge in May 1997, lhe Group continues 1o be p:‘incip-:d!':,.'
engaged in the retailing and wholesaling of o variety of gold
jewsliery, gold ormamenis, gemeset jewellery, gemstones and
ather R cHEOrY ttems in Hong fong. Our missions include
the pravision of gremium guelity produel: 1o Gur codlomers ol
reasonable prices. Our objectives for the coming vears are
to increase our morket share in Hong Kong ond 1o seize
opportunities for penelrating inta the market in the People's
Republic of Ching |the “PRC'),

Financial Results

The Group recorded, for the year ended 31 Morch 1998,

profit afributable to shorehivlders increosed by 25% o

Wong W Sheung, the Chotman: BN E RS approximotely HK378 million os compared with HK$42
million Tor the previcus yedr. Tutnover increased by 15% to

opprovimohely HE$1, 738 milion &3 comparad with Jasl WEars HE$1, 507 million. Tuinover was primarihy deriviad

from relall operations, with only abouw 2% krom

wholesale operations. In view of the ecanomic TURMOVER HRE NET PROFTT R34 AEET ASSETS A

downlidn and h:gh interesi rala it higs repa.i-d all 1ha L000 000 - $000

bonk loans. We believe that cur Group Is one of the

financial position

few retoilers safeguarded with such a strong and solid
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EEWHE

Dividends

The Board has recommended the poyment of a final dividend of 5 HK cents per share: With an interim dividend of
3 HK cenis per shore, it gives o iolol dividend of B HK cants per thare for the yeor ended 31 Morch 1998

ngh]lghta of 1997/98

siablished two new reiail ouflets In Sepfember ond November 1997, increasing the number of retail cutlets to 14,

Wq:un o Gluality Service Awarg in the Dicmond Manth 1997 coorganized by the DeBeers Diamond Promation

Centre ond The Diamond Importers Assceiation Lid,

Won brocelet cologory design awards in 98 Hong Kong Chuk Kom lewellery Design Competition organized
by Hong Kong Jewellers' & Goldsmiths' Association
Carried ou! stand-glone road shows like " 7R (&) CHET - Gold", "SMUEENE "FE8HRN
WFUERPRE " ond " RS T ] HE" in large shopping malls

Acted as sole gold-jewellery sponsor fer Miss Hong Keng Pageant 1998, It further boosted our image and
reputation in I"H'_'I"IQ Kﬂng the PREC and neighbour couniries wﬁere Chmesa resides.

Acted os the sole disiributar of Garlield %d products in Hong Kong.

Acquired membership of The Chinese Gold & Silver Exchange Society.
Ragisiered o new rademark "Lukfook” in Hong Kang with effest frem Apil
1998, which helos ko build o new image catering for young cugtomers,

Registered the frodemork * 7548 * in tha PRC which lasts tor 20 years,

poving the poth bar ite exploration in the PRC morket.

Uploaded the in-house designed webpage onto the infemat storting il

from May 1908 ;

Exponded the production facility for K. Geld products
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EE®E

Prospects

Hong I{ong

Apart from keen compeliticng inbullt in the Hong Kong jewellery indusiry, the Group will foce more crilical yesis because
of the Asian financiel wrmoil, The local economy is.undergeing o hord time that we have never foced since the 19704
Hong Keng is facing a slimping retail markst, it is-likeby for us to expeiience scancmic decline in COMING Yaos,

As the shack economy confinuas, the Group's first pricrity is fo survive in business. But lo survive better ond prepore
tor the economic recovery, the Group will centinue 1o \fl.rrlher expand the morket share through our extensive and
aifective. promelion campaigns fogether with proven cos! conirol measures and mancgement supervision system. We
aim ol moximizing sales per squore teal for existing soles floor. Therafore, we will streamline ovr operclions and
eenselidate ayr exisling 14 retail 55‘1‘::-p5,

From July 1998 onward, the qusta for tourists from the PRC io Hong}lﬁmg hos been increcsed by 30%. Mas of the
PRC Chinese hold a iraditional view on gold o5 o durable and voluable preduct. They frequenily purchese gold-
reloled products when they visit Hang Kong becouse of superior product design end relicble reputation of Hong
Keng gold jewellery retailers. Consequently, we sxpec! thei demand for gold jewellery will grow steadily in futare.

The gold price reoched o 12yeorlow level in July 1997 and o 18yeorlow level in December 1997, This diop
allowed gﬂidn'}&whﬂﬂry relailars to have a néw lustre of business s more demand far gold-products weas generated
which could oifse the impaét of decling in fourist orivals.

We belisve that the present and onficipated sluggish market sentiménts pose threats os well os oppartunifies o os
bacouse if is a critical periad of putting business manogement onto st ond it is o phase of survivel of fitngss, In the
long run, the Group will seek opportunities to e_xp{:-ng into the PRC as the Group foresees the unlimited wpwerd
potential in the gold jewellery morkets there,
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
TFEHRE

The PRC

In recent yeors, the PRC morket is Flled wilh potitive sentiments as its econemy hos graotly improved. Hewever, fiie
gold [ewellery market in the PEC is still in an infont stage ond has net yet been opened to foreign investors.
According 1o The Chinese Gold & Silver Exchange Society of Hong Kong, an average of abaut 6,000 residents
share one gald jewsllery shop in Hong Kong wheteas about 150,000 residents share one gold jewellery shap in
the PRC, Hence greot opporiunities are available to gold jewellery retailess once the PRC opens its gold market.

With the "7’ rademark registered in the PR, the Group accelerotes its preparation for enfering the gold jewellery
market there by means of increasing brandnome exposure.

In order to increass its coverage, ihe Group will place adverlisements on elecironic media, magozines, and signbogsds
in the PRC. Through parficipating in related [ewellery shows organized by PRC organizations ond being one of the
marchonts accepting Great Waoll Cords issued by The Bonk of Ching, the Group expects LUK FOOK's brandname ic
ke instilled in the mindset of PRC Chinese '

The Group will consider opportunities 1o establish its presence in the PRC alter caretully reviewing the regulatory and
business related matters: We ore ahwvays prudent in new business development and financiel management but
caulisusly oggrassive in expanding market share,

i
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ERW|E

| Foged of Biraciors ond Senigr Menooement
FEegLEaNEw

Conclusion

For the vear under review, the Group hos achieved satislactory results. Apar!t hom expressing my oporeciation
o my colieagues in the Board and oll employess of the Group for their confribution and loyal service in the
past yeas, | would like to call upoll my colleagues to work hand in hond with me 16 overcome the difficult yeors
ahead and welcome the spring fo retumn,

Cn bekalf of the Boord
Wong Wai Sheung
Chairmeon

Heng Kong, 10 August 1998
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEHwE D

Jewellery Industry

The jewellery industry hios become one of the major industries in Hoag Keng, Since the Asion financial turmeil happened
inlote 1997 Hong Kong experienced an esonomic downluin resu|h'ng ina h.igh unemgloyment rate and low consumption
level. It is inevitoble far gold jewellery refoilers o hove o loaming growih in the coming years.

Ve have come up with the fellowing business siategies with o hope that we nat anly can survive but sunvive betier I business.

Strategies to Increase Market Share

The objective is to further expond the market share during. this crilical pericd of survival of filness. Apon frem committing
10 fhe mission of providing premium quolity products to our cuslomers of repscnable prices, wa will focus on the following
apects:

B New Products

The Group will continge to ofter more innovative and oftractive products 1o customets. We believe: that fashionoble ond
creative shies of products cre one of the essential faclors 1o our success.

Subsequent 1o the year ended 31 March 1998, the Group-has been gppointed o the sole distibutar of Garlield gald
products in Hosg K.n:}ngl. In view of the pepulority of Gorlield in Hong Kong, the Group believes thot it could bring out
Gaorfield gold products hit in Hong Kong,

i crder o make out producls more eomprehensive, the Group |
also d?uwemr:r-_-d =0 ‘.rEﬁd\I,-' [Fa 2t pr(}d:n:r lirses fo coaber For VOapnpee
Lislomers.

B B A
BHANACABRTEEIETIRS — 8 1O FEESHE
BERBELE  BEEANE - UREREELEHRAT
BE - SEFATEREFONRTHEZTHZS -

BEFMMELTHERERS  ERaNETnEaREss 28
s SR R -

iﬁ’i‘iﬂ"ﬁﬁ%iﬂiﬁﬁ Deponment Heads: SM=X
SEEREEA B A EEE ST RaSS R — AR E A M)
BEER-BRTETENAETRAEEMEESENERE

Blph  ZEERERAERRAELNTEFE

B HES
FEMRRRAETRNE R T HNEROAES SRS FAMTAE S DR N A —
EEXERE -

BI998F 32 Bif  SAMCHTTANREREEANEREESHE  AARNEGEEFTEARETE -
TREEEREEERENFEICHHAN

AERMNOERFAERS  SREcBRT-UPAFRANPEER R Qe FERER -

AMBILAL BEROHET 1905 1548 ¥ B E
MTMHMMIMEW|MHHRH (B AR



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWR DN

Chuk Kam. feealieng Dasign Compatition

| 998 EE BN R S

Procuetwith award in The 1908 Hang Kong: wiich ineluds the fn”-::-wing.

| Cince agein, our design team wos proved ssccessful. Onie of our designers
| was gworded by the Hong Kong Jewellers' & Goldsmiths' Association for her
brocelat catagory design in the G8 Hong Kong Chuk Kom fewellery Design
Compelifion.

| ® Marketing
In order fo strengihen our matket pésition in Hong Keng ond increass LUK
FOOK s repation in tha: PRC ana lerritaries where Chiness pﬁ-c-p}& reside,
ihe Group has been aggressively premofing LUK FOOK's tadename and its
assecioled image in the’ pasl six yeors,

The brond aworeness and loyalty 1a
LUK FOOK trademarks ore cullivatad
‘.hrough vatious cost eifective megns

al  Ambassadors
The Graup's ombasseders have helped

1o reinforce o solid LUK FOOK fradename in Hong Kong and the PRC since its
esioblishment, As they ore olso shorsholders of the Group, the long-term
relationship con provide o consistent image whenever they ore present in fhe
Group's morkeling events. Their consistent and wniform exposure has

sccesstully established brond association between them ond LUK FODK.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BB W R oA

b) Road show

The Group frequently orgonizes stand-alone road shows to pramote its corparate image os well as 1o boost up
sales of gold jewellery on site. The road shows include cotwalk by top models wearing LUK FOOK's naw
preducts ond sales booth on site displaying LUK FOOK's products. This has been proved successhul in premetin
invantary turnpvey, overall sales, corporate image ond bargaining powar with existing or new londlords Thrmgﬁ
road shows in new districts where aur retail sutlels are not necrby, the Group can gather intormofion |ike
spending power ond buying pottern of the customers there. This enobles the Group to prepare more accurate
business plons for estoblishing retail shops in those arsos.

Far the yeor under review, our rood shows included " AR (& ! GET - Gold” in September 1997,
"ERRRERE" in Febory 1997 "EEEREREEYR " in November 1997 and ' NESR 8] %7
in March 1998,

For the coming years, the Grovp will continue fo orgonize rood shows mere fregquently, In July T998, it
erganized the Gorlield Jewellery Show “Gortiald's 25th Birthday Pany” in Drogen Plaza of Western Kowlaon
in grder 1o boost up soles of Garlield goid products

Apart hom orgonizing its own road shows, it also participotes in grard
iewellery exhibitions in Hong Kong arionged by crganizafions like Trade
Development Council end in infernationol jewellery evenis like Hong Keng
lewellery & Woich Fair. The Group believes that these marketing activities
will help o enhance our corporate image ond keep the customers informed
of our products.

b) HWERERW
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEENWR I

¢)  Sponsorship

The Group sporsors varieus public events ond television programs 1o increase
ity gxsosure, For the vear under raview, the Group soonsarad The Brilllant
Wedding and Jewellery Expe, Grater Toronta Chinese Beauty Pagean! in
Caonoda and Compbell Seup Lueky Draw, Morecwer, itsponsoreda the Miss
Asia Pagecnt in the: last P pears and Miss Hong k’ﬂr-c;: Pogaaont in 1998
For the years ohead, il will continue to adopt this type of costelfective ways
to premole s image ang reputcfion

d)  Advertisement

LUK FOO whillzes media adverisaments fike television, rodio, mogGozings,
trode journal ond newspaper: o promote s imoge and invite customer
polronage. |t olso sets up billboards in locations like mass transit raibwaoy

Spantor Mits Hong Kang Pogean! in [958 slalion and shopping malls ta reach both toval and prospective customers
B 908 FRE AL WE
e)] VIPCard

In order toenlarge the regular customer base, the promolion of LUK FOOK VIR
Card in May 1997 increased the number of VIF cord holders 1o aver 3,000, The VIP cardholders con enjoy special
priviieges whenever they purchase LUK FOOK's praducts. In addition, they alwioys get firsthond infarmation on qur
new products or privote sales: I encourages existing customers fo revisit our shops and moke purchases

c) HENED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEE W o

l Webpage

Ie vl ok the rapic growth af technology globally, the Group has vpleaded
ifs In-house desigred webpoge onto the internet starting from May 1998 The
wabpage development signifies a slep forword 1o goin exposure not only in
Horg Kong but olso oversess. IMis our sirotegy of geing beyond Hong Kang
tor customers ond the Groug believes thet every internat netvigalor is ouwr
prospective customer,

gl  Shop Display
Attractive shop display con always coteh the attention of shoppars in the
streef, The Group regularly hires professionnl designar to el up altraciive
shop disploys lo-altract more cusiomers

I Management and

SUPErwsmn
The Group hos adopted the TeleBye Fro remote

in all of the 14 retoil shops

In addition, the Group sefs teasible monthly

infarmation to the head olfice

f) ]

Nrize=-

el - - S ES
Webpoge: for the grevp
video monitoring system 1o pet borm multi-site  joon
moniloring and keep rack of dally cparations & 1998 ¢ 5 8 L@ KNSR

hownchad in Adery

wab sive: hifg: S lokfoak com, bk

sales targets os well os inventory limits for each retail shop in order te moniter its
ochievamants of aur carporale objechives The Greoup olsa reauires ecch branzh
monager o submit @ daily report on sales pertormance and other uselul management
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEERN R

B Soles Force Trc:inirlg
In order to equip its sales stalt with the ability to provide guality customer service, the Group regulery organizes
gftective fraining progromme for them. The programme includes customer service, product knowledge, cuslomer
psychology, ieadership skills ond prefessicnal conducts and is geored fo the corporale objectives of enhancing
protessionalism and corporiite image. '

B Customer Mix

The Group has tried 1o brooden the customer mix by previding more newly desigred producis. lts longderm stralegy
is ta cater for customers from oll walks of life. In view of the increasing offluence and purchasing power of young
people, il registered o new frademark of "Lukfook’ in Hong Kong with effect from April 1998 1o facilitme for the
marketing of new products torgeted ot young customers. The Group believes that the new rademark can help 1o
posiian el in the rendy ond lashionable direction meeting the tastes of the young geneation,

B Quality Control
In arder to well-pesition LUK FOOK in the market, stingent guolity confrol meosures hove been implemenied to ensure
thiat the products arie of the right quality, The Group awns a labaralory which is cperaied by cerified professional
gemologists for cuthenticating voricus types of gemstanas. The ability of the Group 1o authenticate the quality of
gemstongs represents an oltroction fo the customers-and the
Group is working towaords the gool of issuing cerlificates tos
most of the gemstonas it sells
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
EEETWE DM

Strategies to Increase Profit Margin
With @ view te increasing the profit margin, the Group has implemented the follewing policias:

B Cost Monagement

Through mnalyzing the cost sirueture, the Group hos formulnted effective cost control measuras which includes the
tollowing:

a)  Rent Control

All 14 retail shops operated by the Group ore rented and the total ranial expenses represented about 2 6% of the
Group's furmover for tha past twe years, Anticipaling the econamic downtumn, we have negatiated with the landlords
b reduce rent. The Group has successtully reduced the total rental expenses of 7 shops by over HK$ 1 million for the
financicl year 1998,/99 and mare negaliations of reniol cul ore underway,

b) Wage Control
The sales team is poid with o sales commissicn under an incentive scheme. Theit remuneration is thersfare posifively
correloted wilh the shog's sales perfformance.

¢}  Inventory Control

The Group has installed o management infarmation system in the head office arid adopied computerized paint of
sales system at 14 reloil shops which ollows the management to obfain realtime information on each shap's inveatory
level, transaction velume ond inventory movermenl. This enables the Group 1o exercise affective Inventary control
The Group enly mointoing o minimum base inventory-of gold which 5 replenished on o daily basis in order o limit the
Group's exposure lo-gold prices fluctyations.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BB W RO

d} Pramotion Cost Control

The Group's odverlising and promotion merely cost less than V& of the toal
sales, Its promefion effon hes proved to be costeffective ong accordingly the
Group will centinye to mointaln similer promation budget tor the coming year.

&) Purchasing Cost Control

The Group sources its praducts from over 200 suppliers in Hong Kong. s
bargaining power with suppliers is strong due to its high sales volume and
i gocd reputation, It alse Issues a licénse to each supplier which is renewable
il upon satisfactony service sach year in order to- mainigin the stondard. As. the
| Group's produets ore mastly purchosed in Hong Keong dollars, the-Grovp's
exposuie o foreign exchange risk is minimal

Carting. produciion af E|'D.H producl . NEW Pmdut!’s

EEEMNALE Sugeesshul lounch of new products con promete sales ond enhance profit
maegins. Tharefore, the Group will continue to introduce more foshiongble

and craative products like Garbisld gold itlems inte the morkat,

B Prudent Financial Management

In' view of the economic downlurn ond high interest rotes, the Group has repoid oll bank loons 1o minimize interest
expenses. 1he Groug will follow this prudent finoneiol manogement policy fo ride over the economic decline in
Hang Kang.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual General
Meeting of the Company will be held at 21/F., Sino Centre,
582-392 Nathan Road, Kowloon on 14 September 1998 at 11:00
a.m. for the following purposes:

(1)

(2)

(3}

(4)

(5)

To receive and consider the Audited Consolidated
Financial Statements and the Eeports of the Directors and
Auditors for the vear ended 31 March 1998,

To declare the final dividend for the vear ended 31 March
1998,

To ratify the appointment of certain Directors, to re-elect
the retiring Directors, to fix the remuneration of Directors
and 1o authorise the Board to appoint additional Directors,

To re-appoint Auditors and to-authorise the Board to fix

their remuneration,

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, to
pass with or without modifications the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution;

“THAT:

(a) subject to paragraph (¢) below, the exercise by the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period (as defined in paragraph (d) below) of all
the powers of the Company 1o allot, issue and deal
with additional shares in the capital of the Company
or warranis or similar rights to subscribe for any
shares in the Company and to make or grant offers,
agreements and options which might reguire the
exercise of such power be and it is hereby generally
and unconditionally approved;
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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(b)

el

(d)

the approval in paragraph () above shall authorise
the Directors during the Relevant Period to make
or great offers, agreements and options which might
require the exercise of such power after the end of
the Relevant Period;

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital
allowted or agreed conditionally or unconditionally
io be alioited {(whether pursuant o an option or
otherwise} by the Directors pursuant to the approval
in paragraph (a) above, otherwise than pursuant to
a Rights Issue (as defined in paragraph (d) below)
or pursuant to an issue of shares under any option
scheme or similar arrangement for the time being
adopted for the grant or issue Lo executives and/or
emplovees of the Company andfor any of its
subsidiaries of shares or rights to acquire shares of
the Company or pursuant 1o Lhe exercise of the
subscription rights attaching to any warrants or any
scrip dividend or similar arrangement providing for
the allotment of shares in liew of the whole or part
of a dividend on shares of the Company in
accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company. shall
not exceed 20% of the total nominal amount of the
share capital of the Company in issue on the dated
of this Resolution and the said approval to the
Directors in paragraph (a) shove shall be limited
accordingly, and

for the purposes of this Resolution:
“Relevant Period” means the period from the
passing of this Resolution until whichever is the

earlier of:

i) the ¢onclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company:

(b}

{c)

(d)
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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(ii} the expiration of the period within which the
next Annual General Meeting of the Company
is required by the Bye-laws of the Company
orany applicable laws to be held; or

(111} the revocation or vanation of the authority
given under this Resolution by ordinary
resolution of the shareholders in general

meeting: and

“Right Isswe”™ means an offer of shares open for a
period fixed by the Directors to the shareholders on
the register of shareholders of the Company on a
fixed record date in proportion to their shareholdings
as at that date {subject to such exclusions or other
arcangements s the Directors may deem necessary
or expedient in refation to fractional entitlements
or having régard to any reéstrictions or obligations
under the laws of, or the requirements of any
recognised regulatory body or any stock exchange
in, any terrtory outside Hong Kong).”

(6) As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, to

pass with or without modifications the following

resolution as an grdinary resolution:

“THAT:

(a)

RO BE

subject to paragraph (b} below, the exercise by the
Directors of the Company during the Relevant
Period (as defined in paragraph (c) below) of all
the powers of the Company to repurchase its-own
shares and warrants on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™) or any other
stock exchange on which the securities of the
Company may be listed and recognised by the
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{b}

(e)

Securities and Feteres Commission and the Stock
Exchange for this purpose, subject to and in
accordance with all applicable laws andfor the
requirements of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange or of any other
stock exchange as amended from time (o time, be
and it is hereby generally and unconditionally

approved:

the aggregate nominal amount of share capital
repurchased by the Company pursuant to paragraph
{a) above shall not excesd 10%% of the total nominal
amount of the share capital of the Company in issue
on the date of this Resolution and the maximium
number of warrants that may be repurchased
pursuant to paragraph (a) above shall not exceed
10 96 of the total amount of warrants in issue on the
date of this Resolution, and the said approval to the
Directors in paragraph (a) above shall be limited
accordinzly; and

for the purposes of this Resolution:

“Relevant Period” means the period from the
passing of this Resolution until whichever is the
earlier of:

(i} the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting of the Company;

(i1} the expiration of the period within which the
next Annual General Meeting of the Company
is required by the Bye-laws of the Company
or any applicable laws to be held; or

(b)

{c)
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(i1t} the revocation or variation of the authority
given under this Resolution by ordinary
resolution of the sharcholders in general
meeting.”

As special business, to consider and, if thought fit, 1o
pass with or without modifications the following
resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“THAT conditional vpon Fesolution Nos. 5 and 6 ahove
being passed, the aggregate nominal amount of the
number of shares in the capital of the Company which
are repurchased by the Company under the authority
granted 1o the Directors as mentlioned in Resolution Mo,
G above shall be added to the aggregate nominal amonunt
of share capltal that may be allotted or agreed
conditionally or uncanditionally 1o be allotted by the
Directors of the Company pursuant to Resolution No, 3
above, provided that the amiount of share capital
repurchased by the Company shall not exceed 109 of
the total nominal amount of the share capital of the

Company in issue on the date of this Resolution,”

{(8) To transact any other business,

By Order of the Board
Law Tim Fuk, Paul
Campany Secretary

Hong Eong, 10 August 1998
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
£ R ofa

The directors present herewith their report and the accounts of
the Company and of the Group for the year ended 31 March
1998,

Group reorganisation

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda as an exempled
company on 3 September 1996. Pursuant to a reorganisation
scheme intended to rationalise the group structure in
preparation for the listing of the Company's shares and warrants
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange"), a share exchange took place in April 1997 whereby
the Company became the holding company of the subsidiaries
setoul on pages 78 w §2.

The shares and warrants of the Company were listed on the
Stock Exchange on 6 May 1997,

Aecounts

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated profit and loss account on page 42,

The states of affairs of the Group and of the Company as at 31
March 1998 are set out in the balance sheets on pages 43 and
44 respectively,

The cash flows of the Group during the vear aré set out in the
statement on pages 43 and 44,
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
WP

Principal activities EERR

The Company is an investment holding company. Its & —MEEERSE  HEHE
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the retailing and A EEER RN S HMHEL - &
wholesaling of gold jewellery and gold ornaments, gem-set G EHEN G AR T8 L
jewellery and gemstones, and other accessory items. All the 85 « KRB H B R Wy
Group's turnover and results are derived from activities carried HEEFELE 2 ¥FH -

put in Hong Kong.

An analysis of the Group's turnover and contribution to AMEEEE T2 BB R A5k

operating profit before taxation by activity is as follows:- BMTEESEHLOT
Contribution
to operating
profit before
Turnover taxation
T 4 Bie B
BhE FEREA
HES 000 HEK$ 000
Ti#TT T#x
Retailing FH 1,701,028 34,694
Wholesaling HH 37,214 2,019
1,738,242 86,713
Exceptional item * feRE g - 9.710
1,738,242 96,423
. Details of the exceptional item are ser ontin note 5{b) 10 the sctounts.  * SRER T EE W R E RS
Analysis of the Group’s performance AW AR B b
An analysis of the Group's performance is included in the HFMMBREEZ FFEAH4ERH
Chairman's Statement on pages 4 to 8. ZER|EA -
[RECE A
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
HOJE

Major customers and suppliers FER P R

The percentages of purchases attributablé to the Group’s major FHE EEEMBEFIGMEBMZ T

suppliers are s follows: T -
1998 1997
T G
Purchiases I B
— the largest supplier — 8 Ak e 20 16
— five largest suppliers combingd — R B AR 43 38

The percentage of turnover atiributable 1o the Group's five 48 HsE §20 FF i BRI
largest customers is less than 30% of total tumover during the SR BEA0 > S0 SRR R 30% » Bl
year and therefore no additional disclosure with regard to major S FTEEFZHfu¥H -
CUstomers 15 made.

Mo directors, their associales or sharcholders (who to the HMW - HHZHBA L REMRE
knowledge of the directors own more than 5% of the Company’s  (HREBEFHER R o dlswll LS
share capital) were interested at any time in the véar in the ) BEEPERE M EEa L E =
above major suppliers. RS

Dividends R

The directors have declared or now recommend the following H#EFCE Hims E R E 1998

dividends in réspect of the year ended 31 March 1998:— EIANBLEFEZRBENT
HES000
Tl T
Ordinary dividends T4 A S
Interim — HKS0.03 per share, o HE A B — SRR HEAL
paid on 15 January 1998 1991 A1 HIRS 13,680
Proposed final — HKS0,05 per share REZ RHRE — SRt 22,800
36,480

ANNIAL REFORT 1988
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Proceeds of new issue of shares
Upon the listing on the Stock Exchange on & May 1997,
approximately HK395 million of net proceeds were raised,

which were applied as follows:—

B approximately HKS40 million was used 10 sel up two
retail shops in Hong Kong:

B approximately HK$2 million was applied 10 expand and
set up new manufacturing facilities in Hong Kong:

B approximately HKS20 million was used to repay a bank
oan; and

B the balance of approximately HK333 million was plaged
in fixed deposits with banks.

The amounts expendéd are in ling with those stated in the
Company's prospectus dated 22 April 1997,

Reserves

The amounts and particulars of material transfers to and from
reserves of the Company and the Group during the year are set
outin note 18 on pages 71 to 72.

Fixed assets

The movements in fixed assets during the year are set oul in
note. 11 on page 64,

Issue of shares, share options and warrants
The movements in share capital, share options and warrants

outstanding of the Company during the yvear and up to the date
of this report are set out in notes 15 to 17 on pages 67 1o 70,
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Rl

Subsidiaries

Details of the Company’s subsidiaries, the acquisition of which
was completed on 17 April 1997, are set out on pages 73 and
82

Directors

The directors who held office during the year and up 1o the
date of this report were:

Executive directors
Mr WONG Wai Sheung
Mr TSE Moon Chuen
Mr LAW Tim Fuk, Paul
Mr POON Kam Chu

Mr HO Siu Hoi

Mr LAU Ewok Sum#
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Non-executive directors

Mr WONG Koon Cheung#

Mr CHAN Wai#

Mr LEE Shu Kuan#

Ms YEUNG Po Ling. Paulines#

My CHIU Wai Mo #%
— reappointed 1 February 1998 for one year

Mr HUL Chiu Chung #*
— reappeinted | February 1998 for one year

' Thade directors were appointed by the Board of Directors on | Febnsary
1997, According o Bye-law [D2{B) of the Company 's bye-laws, such
appointments were ended on the Company "s last annual general
meeeting. It 15 propessd that their appointments since the kast annual
gencral mesting up o the forihcoming annual general meeting be
ragified, confirmed and gpproved by sharsholders,

. Messrs CHIW Wai Mo and HUI Chiu Chung are the independent non-
executive direciors.

Messrs LAU Kwok Sum, WONG Koon Cheang, CHAN Wai
and LEE Shu Kuan retire by rotation in accordance with Bye-
law 92 of the Company's bye-laws and, being eligible, offer
themselves for re-clection,
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
A

Directors® and senior management’s biographical
information

Executive directors

Mr WONG Wai Sheung, aged 47, is the co-founder and
chairman of the Group. He has over 31 vears of experience in
the jewellery industry in Hong Kong, He is responsible for the
overall strategic planning and management of the Group. He
has been an associate director of The Kowloon Gold Silver
and Jewel Merchant’s Staff Association since NMovember 1993,

Mr TSE Moon Chuen, aged 48, is the co-founder of the Group.
He has over 26 years-of experiénce in jewellery retailing
business and is respensible for the sales, operations and
administration of the Group's retail shops.

Mr LAW Tim Fuk, Paul, aged 45, joined the Group as its
fimancial controller and company secretary in 1996, He is a
member of the Chartered Association of Certified Accountants,
the Institute of Chartered Management Accountants, the Hong
Kong Seciety of Accountants and the Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. He has over 13 years of
accounting and auditing experience and over 7 years of
experience in commerce, He is responsible for the accounting
and finance of the Group.

Mr POON Kam Chi, aged 50, joined the Group-as a branch
manager in 1994, Mr Poon has over 30 years of experience i
the jewellery retailing business in Hong Kong. Prior to joining
the Group, Mr Poon was a branch manager of one of the leading
jewellery retailers in Hong Kong for over 8 years.

Mr HO Siu Hoi, aged 63, joined the Group as a branch manager
in 1994, Prior (o joining the Group, Mr Ho worked as a manager
in a jewellery company in Hong Kong. He has more than 46
vears of experience in purchasing, retailing and wholesaling
of jewellery and gold products.
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Mr LAU Kwok Sum, aged 56, joined the Group as a branch
manager in 1993, Prior to joining the Group, Mr Lau worked
as an area manager in a listed jewellery company in Hong Kong.
br Lan has more than 28 years of experience in retailing,
purchasing and whelesaling of jewellery products.

Mon-executive directors

Mr WONG Koon Cheung, aged &5, has over 46 years of
experience in retailing and manufacturing of jewellery in Hong
Kong,

Mr CHAN Wai, aged 68, has over 51 years of experience in
retailing and mannfacwring of jewellery in Hong Kong.

Mr LEE Shu Kuan, aged 71, has over 31 years of experience
in property development in Hong Kong,

Ms YEUNG Po Ling, Pauline, aged 31, has over 10 years of
experience in public relations. Ms Yeung was the winner of
Miss Hong Kong and Miss International of Goodwill in 1987,
Ms Yeung was also the president of the Wai Yin Club for the
year 1995 - 1996,

Mr CHIU Wai Mo, aged 48, has over 31 vears of experience in
general trading, property investment and management
consultancy in Hong Kong and Japan. Mr Chiu has been serving
as a director of Sogo Hong Keng Company Limited since 1924
and holds a position of non-executive directer of another local
listed company, Mr Chio also holds directorships in a number

of companies in Hong Kong and Japan.

Wt HUI Chiz Chung, Stephen, aged 51, s the proup managing
director of OSK Asia Holdings Limited and the second vice
chairman of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, &
director of Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Lid., a
member of Advisory Committee of Hong Kong Securities &
Futures Commission., a committee member of Hong Kong
Stockbrokers Association, with over 27 vears of experience in
the securities and investment industry and is at present holding
directorships in a nember of publicly listed companies,
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Senior management

Mr AU Kwok Kau, aged 49, is the co-founder and general
manager of the Group. He has ever 26 years of experience in
the jewellery industry in Hong Kong. Mr AU is the brother-in-
baw of Mr WONG Wai Sheung.

s LEUNG Wal Sheang, Garry, aged 30, 15 the board secretary
of the Group, She joined the Group in 1994 and is responsible
for the co-ordination of project development and corporate
affairs. Ms Leung also assists in company secretarial matters,
property investment and rental matters of the Group.

Mir LUK Ewong Fat, Samuel,aged 42, joined the Group as the
business development manager in 1996 and is in charge of the
Group's management information system departmeni. Mr Luk
has over 16 years of experience in marketing. Mr LUK is a
brother-in-faw of Mr WONG Wai Sheung.

Ms CHUNG Vai Ping, Icy, aged 28, is the marketing manager
of the Group. She joined the Group in 1990 and is responsible
for the marketing and public relation matters of the Group.

Mr CHAN Pak Hing, Henry, aged 47, is the accounting manager
of the Group. Mr Chan joined the Group in 1996. Mr Chan has
over 11 years of experignce in budget analysis, banking finance
and internal audit function.

Mr TSUI Kin Wah, Tommy, aged 40, is the gemologist and the
gemstone purchaser of the Group. Mr Tsui joined the Group
in 1995 and has over § years of experience in purchasing and
authentication of diamonds. Mr Tsui has been a member of
the Hong Kong Gemological Association since 1979 and he
was an non-executive member of the Hong Kong Gemological
Association between 1991-1993. Mr Tsui is presently a member
of the Gemelogical Association of Great Britain.
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Mr LEUNG Cheung Wai, aged 60, joined the Group as a
business consultant in 1992, Mr Leung has over 21 years of
experience in sales and administration in the jewellery industry
in Hong Kong. He is responsible for supervising the Group’s
sales teams and the general management of the Group’s retail
shops.

Mr LEUNG Chi Kong, aged 64, is a branch manager of the
Group. Prior te joining the Group, Mr Leung worked as a
supervisor in a listed jewellery company in Hong Kong, Mr
Leung joined the Group in 1992 and has more than 24 years of
experience in purchasing and retailing of gem-set jewellery.

Ms LEE Ping Ping, Cindy, aged 43, is a branch manager of the
Group. Ms Lee joined the Group in 1992 and has over 9 vears
of experience in jewellery retailing business,

Ms LEE Wai Kee, Vickie, aged 42, iz the sanior product
designer of the Group. She joined the Group in 1996 and is
responsible for product design and development. Ms Lee has
over 21 years of experience in jewellery design. Prior to joining
the Group, she has worked for a listed jewellery company in
Hong Kong for 4 vears.
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Service contracts

Messts WONG Wai Sheung and TSE Moon Chuen have each
entered into a service contract with the Company for a term of
three vears commencing from 1 March 1997 until 29 February
2000, which is terminable at any time on three months' notice
by cithér party thereafier. Each of Messrs LAW Tim Fuk, Faul,
POON Kam Chi, HO Siu Hoi and LAU Kwok Sum has also
entered into a service contract with the Company which is
terminable at any time on thre¢ months’ niotice by either party.

Apart from the above, there is no service contract, which is
not determinable by the Company within one year without
paviment of compensation {other than statutory compensation},
in respect of any directors proposed for re-election at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

Pension scheme arrangements

The Group operatesa defined contribution pension scheme for
its employees. The scheme assets are held under a provident
fund managed by an independent administrator. Under the
scheme, the employees are reguired to contribute 5% of their
monthly salaries. while the employer’s contributions are
calculated at 5% of the monthly salaries. The employees are
entitled to 100% of the employer’s contributions after 10 years
of completed service, or at 4 reduced scale after completion of
3 to 9 years of service. Forfeited contributions are used to
reduce the emplover's contributions,
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During the year. the Group's contributions to the scheme are

2 Aok

A 0 B 4 A o B AR 2 o

as Tollows: E
1998 1997
HES$ 000 HES 000
T F#E T
Gross contributions A EE R 2,323 1,339
Forfeited contributions used by BB Ty RAE
the Group to reduce the existing o A
level of contributions = HEEL {131) (90)
Net contributions ¢harged to o 1 S5 B T E IR K
profit and loss account for i OB AR & R
the vear it 3y

As at 31 March 1998, there was HKS374.000 (1997:
HES185,000) onutilised forfeited contribution.

Directors’ interests in contracts

Save as disclosed in note 26 on pages 77, no other contracts of
significance in relation o the Group's business to which the
Company, its subsidiaries or its holding company was 4 party,
and 16 which any diregtor had a material interest, subsisted at
the end of the year or ar any time during the vear.
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Directors’ interests in equity or debt securities 02 22 B AR 3 5 ol 0 5 A 2 L 25

As at 31 March 1998, the directors, chief executives and their  F21998F3ANE » WP - THER
associates had the following interests in the share capitaland RESZ BB A LA O A R
warrants of the Company or any of its associated corporations B B0 7 UE #E LA 5 (2 AR AR W&
{within the meaning of the Securities (Disclosure of Interests) ! TosTME S EF ) ) 2R A B R
Ordinance (the “SDI Ordinance”)) which require notification =P BF B 4 7 A L4t 2 P i 23 0 I 25 28
pursuant to Section 28 of the SDI Ordinance (including interests Bifeg sl B (SRR LR
which they were deemed or taken to have under Section 31 o FiSI3 VRS RB —HRFHEIFR
Part I of the Schedule to the SDI Ordinance) or the Model  WLIESRFH ) 2i% L2 5% 8 5522
Code for Seeurities Transactions by Directors of Listed  SSHLE< B (THIRESFRI]) AR A0dr
Companies (the “Model Code”) or as recorded in the register % 7] 5 5 52 B 3L S 450 88 4 I i & e

mainiained pursuant to Section 29 of the SDI Ordinance: Wookz MEMMEAYRRELZE
Az R -
Mumber of erdinary shares Number of warrants
beneficially held beneficially held
R TEEEH 02 A R R B
Personal Corporate Other  Personal  Corporate Other
interest interest interest interest interest interest

BARKE SUEE  BEE WMAESE ATKE  REL

Mr WONG Wal Sheung 327028 — 13,536,786 63,406 — 2,775,357
Wl et inote (a)) (note {a))
(B () (Bt EE @)

Mr TSE Moon Chuen 1046608 — — 209,522 — —
et
Mr POON Kam Chi 43,584 — — 17,977 — —
et
Mr LAU KEwok Sum 35,294 —_— — 7,059 - —
FEsREE
Mr WONG Koon Cheung 1961811 — = 392 362 - —
W B e
hr CHAM Wai 32659232 — = 653,846 - —
[ e
MrLEE Shu Kuan 3.786.257 211,201 — 157,259 42,240 -
Tl g inote B} {nate (b))

(W EER) (B (b))
Ms YEUNG Po Ling, Pauline 1,139,363 = — 227873 i -
BTt
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(@) MrWONG W Sheeng's inlerest inchides those of him and bis family
ay discrelionary beneficianes under the Waong's Family Trust (the
“Trust™), The Trust is the beneficial -owner of the entire issued share
capital of Kwai Kee Cheung Fewellery & Goldstmith Company Linited
which 1% the beneficial owner of 13,546,786 shares and 2,775,357
warrants of the Company.

(b}  Wah Hang Kimon Investments Limited holds 201,200 shares and
42,240 warrants of the Company. in turn, Mr LEE Shu Kean holds
approximately 31.3% of the entire issued szhare capital of Wah Hang
Eimon Investments Limdited,

Directors’ benefits from rights to acquire shares or
debentures

On 17 April 1997, a share option scheme was approved at a
special general meeting of the Company under which the
directors may, at their discretion, grant emplovees, including
any executive directors, of the Company and/or any of its
subsidiaries options to subscribe for shares of the Company
subject to the terms and conditions stipulated therein. Asal
the date of this report. no option has been granted under this
scheme.

Save as disclosed. at no time doring the year was the Company,
its subsidiaries or 115 holding company a party Lo any
arrangements to enable the directors and chief executives of
the Company to acquire shares in or debentures of the Company
orany other body corporate.

No rights to subscribe for equity or debt securities of the
Company has been granted by the Company to, nor have any
such rights been exercised by, any directors and chief executives
of the Company during the year and as at 31 March 1998,
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Substantial shareholders’ interests in the share capital
of the Company

Asat 31 March 1998, those persons or corporations having an
interest in 10% or more of the isswed share capital of the
Company s recorded in the register of substantial shareholders
maintained under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance were as
follows:

Name of shareholders
BT

Luk Fook (Controly Limited
A ERIERAHE

MrWONG Wai Sheung, Mr TSE Moon Chuen, Mr POON Kam
Chi, Mr LAU Kwok Sum, Mr WONG Koon Cheung, My CHAN
Wai, Mr LEE Shu Kuan and Ms YEUNG Po Ling, Pauline
have interests in Luk Fook (Control) Limited.

Save for the shares referred 1o above, no other person is
recorded in the register of substantial shareholders maintained
under Section 16(1) of the SDI Ordinance as having an interest
in 10% or more of the issued share capital of the Company.

Analysis of bank leans, overdrafts and other
borrowings

As at 31 March 1998, the Group's bank overdrafts of
HES$739.,000 are repayable on demand or within one year,

A ERE TR A 2 W R AR p 2 f R

519984 3H 318 » RIER L R R AH
i I ERERRELER
BW W EEFLECETR
A10%ECE LN 2 A EEaFEmT

Number of shares held
R H

277.458,000
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Results, assets and liabilities FE - TrEE R Ak
The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five RBEEESEBEEEZ ME &%
financial years are as follows: H-HEERAMEDNT
1994 1995 1996 1997 1998
HES'000  HEKS000  HES000  HKS'000  HKS$000
Fi#ET T Fi&mx FHEIT Tk
Turnover W 433,119 849245  1.063253 1507382 1,738,242
Profit attributable B 4 RE{L
to the members 2 F 23,404 41,799 46,494 62,318 78,028
Total assets wERME 119,587 207,089 357,115 302438 465333
Total liabiliies £ BI2%0 38,635 59,190 194,103 176,007 111,833
Net assets HEFHE 80,952 147,899 163,012 216,431 353,500

MM B E1997FE3H 31 B H4EE
EodEaHesR- - RERAMNE
B % B TR T SR O] W S B E A
R MERMATREE-"FERm
HairEEmY -

The results; assets and liabilities of the Group for each of four
vears ended 31 March 1997 have been prepared on a combined
basis as if the group structure, at the time when the corporate
reorganisation scheme as referred to in note 1 to the accounts
was completed, had been in existence throughout the years
concerned.

AEEMEEIIEIHNBILEREZ
Eg-AERAMNOEBIEE RS
)R -

The results, assets and labilities of the Group for the year ended
31 March 19948 have been prepared on the basis set out in note
20a)i) to the accounts,
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Pre-emptive rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company s Bye-laws although there are no restrictions against
such rights under the laws of Bermuda.

Compliance with the Code of Best Practice of the
Listing Rules

The shares and warrants of the Company were listed on the
Stock Exchange on & May 1997 and the directors ave pleased
to eonfirm that throughout the period ended 31 March 1998,
the Company has complied with the Code of Best Practice as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange.

Purchase, sale and redemption of the Company’s listed
securities

The shares and warranis of the Company were listed on the
Stock Exchange on 6 May 1997, During the period ended 31
March 1998, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities,

Connected transactions

Details of connected transactions conducted by the Group are
set out in note 26 on page 77. In respect of the tenancy
agreement entered into with Mr WONG Wai Sheung's father,
the independent non-executive directors of the Company,
Messrs CHIU Wai Mo and HUI Chiu Chung, have confirmed
that the transaction had been conducied in the ordinary and
usual course of the Group's business and in accordance with
the terms of the tenancy agreement, and the tenancy agreement
was entered into on normal commereial terms which are fair
and reasonable so far as the shareholders of the Company are
concerned.
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Year 2000

During the year. the Group completed an overall study on the
impact of the millennium bug on the Group’s operations. In
addition, a thorough assessment of the Group's compuier
software and hardware is under progress. The Group believes
that the millennium bug will not induce deep impact on the
computer system and internal operations, The progress will be
disclosed in the coming interim report.

Auditors
During the year, Eric Ng & Co. resigned as joint auditors and

Coopers & Lybrand have remained as the auditors of the Group.

A resolution to reappoint the retiving anditors, Coopers &
Lybrand, will be put at the annual seneral meeting.

On behalf of the Board
Wong Wai Sheung
Chairman

Heng Kong, 10 August 1998
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
73 Lk E

CooBers
&Lybrand

 REEHEEER

To the members of
Luk Fook Holdings (International) Limited
{Incorporated in Bermuda with limired liability)

Wi have andited the accounts set oul on pages 42 1o 82 which
have been prepared in gecordance with agcounting principles
generally aceepted in Hong Kong.

Respective reponsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of accounts which give a true and fair view. In
preparing accounts which give a true and fair view it is
fundamental that appropriate accounting policies are selected
and applied consistently.

It is our respensibility to form an independent opinion, based
on our gudil, on those accounts and Lo repoel oUr opinion tw
yiou,

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accerdance with Statements of
Auditing Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of
Accountants. An andit includes examination, on a test basis,
of evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the
accounts. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgements made by the directors in the
preparation of the accounts, and of whether the accounting
policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company
and the Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
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Basis of opinion (Cont’d)

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary
in order to provide us with sufficient evidence 1o give
reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also
evaluated the overall adeqguacy of the presentation of
information in the accounts. We believe that our audit provides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accounts give & trug and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and the Group at 31 March
1998 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the year then
ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Coopers & Lybrand
Certified Public Accouniants

Hong Kong, 10 August 1998
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

i 2R R

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1998

IR 199853 31 H IR 41
1998 1997
Mote HEKS 000 HES 000
Bk & Tt Tk 0
Turnover ®awE 3 1,738,242 1,507,382
Operating profit before e B Y
taxation i
Operating profit excluding it 31 E e
exceptional item L F 5{a) 86,713 77.367
Exceptional item i3 RE (b 9,710 —
96,423 77.367
Taxation B () 18,066 14,528
Profit after taxation PR iln 78,357 62,839
Minority interests A S I 329 521
Profit attributable to
the members I W e W 1% 78,028 62,318
Earnings per share REBRA
— Basic — 104a) 17.5 cents 18.2 cents
— Fully diluted — 4 [ 10(b) 15.7 cents NIA
— Adjusted — 40 i 10(e) 15.4 cents 18.2 cents
— Adjusted fully diluted — AR 10} 13.9 cents NFA

The notes on pages 47 to 82 form an integral part of these H4TE2HZMEDERHEZ —
accounts, fﬂ’ E
Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41 A TR R e T R
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
S EEREE

31 MARCH 1998
1998%:3 1 31H
1998 1997
Note HEK$'000 HES 000
B 33 Tt Tk
Employment of capital ¥ & W
Fixed assets Bl a2 ¥k P L1 22,709 22.440
Current assets Tt B ¥ 13 442,624 369,998
Dreduct: ik
Current liabilities AL 80 11 4 14 106,924 170,216
Net current assets AL Wh T A iR 335,700 199,782
358,409 222222
Capital employed YE & 1 o
Share capital JBE A 15 45,600 =
Reserves e 15 307,900 216,431
Total capital and reserves JEE M e 3 e M 353,500 216,431
Minority interests A 8 MO 2 3,140 1.912
MNon-current liabilities 3k 5 1 i 19 1,764 3,879
358,400 2222733
Approved by the Board of Directors on 10 August 1998 B2 S E 20 e S 5 19988 H 10 H
it e
On behalf of the Board R 8RR
Wong Wai Sheung it JF
Dhrgctor W
Tse Moon Chuen .
Direceor FoE e
The notes on pages 47 to 82 form an integral part of these 4T ESIH ZMEDIRERH 2 —#
accounts, fir =
Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41 B BORTR S W M40 R4
LOSEE A B
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BALANCE SHEET
¥ R e

31 MARCH 1998
19985E3H31H
1998
MNote HES"'000
B i Tt
Employment of capital F i T )
Investments in subsidiaries BB 2 7l Wi 4% 12 378,187
Current assets i W ¥ A 13 43,752
Deduct: g
Current liabilities i Wy 11, i 14 22,917
Met current assels 5 I B A 10,33;5
399022
Capital employed i
Share capital W A 15 45,600
Reserves e 15 353,422
Total capital and reserves B8 B B i S 0 399,022
e
Approved by the Board of Directors on 10 August 1998 it S SR O 2 100858 H 10H
HiE
On behalf of the Board etk
Wong Wai Sheung i
Director ﬁﬂ#
Tse Moon Chuen it
Direcior H ﬁ'.@.’

The notes on pages 47 to 82 form an integral part of these 47 82 HZMENERE 22—
ACCOUNES, fir =
Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41 P A A MR 40 B4 T
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Bl R

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1998
REE 199843 31 H 1k 4 B
1998 1947
MNote HES"000 HES 000
Bt i Tl - itk 7C
Met cash inflow/(outflow) BERERE&
from operating activities WA (W) W 21 21,262 (8.368)
Returns on investments and 8% bl # %
servicing of finance B ¥ 1%
Interest recerved B i #1 8 4422 344
Interest on bank and other B {40 17 22 H il # 3K
loans paid ZH B (3,739) (7,992)
Interest element of finance R R &2 R B
leases paid il (6) {509
Dividends paid 2R & (33,680 (41,502)
Dividends paid to minority £ i b i
shareholders i L (300) =
Net cash outflow from 4 U I W R
returns on investments g R 2 T
and servicing of finance B& i a {33,361) (49,200)
Taxation B
Hong Kong profits tax paid 28T A (19.467) {9.142)
Investing activities 3t ]
Purchase of fixed assets T B I 5 WA
Proceeds from disposal of i 18 1) o YA
fixed assets ECE e
Met cash outflow from e W
investing activities Bl iR (9,384) (10,120)
Net cash outflow before 1 o B Il
financing HEmE (40,9500 (76,830)

WerEREZHENARA 2 —#

The notes on pages 47 to 82 form an integral part of these
accounts, i =

Auditors' report — pages 40 and 41 o A A a0 M4
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
5 Bl AU W3R

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1998
BE 199843 H3LH LR

1998 (997
Note HES" 000 HES 000
3 §h Tt T 3G
Financing i o
Proceeds from issue of shares 357 H {i B 71} £ T 114,000 —
Proceeds from issue of shares B2 71 505
by a subsidiary to minority L~ W iy T A O
shareholders BRy % 25 T8 1,199 —
New issue and listing expenses  SP4T BRI M L7l 32 il (18,479) —
Interest received on new issue &7 SEET 2
of shares FE 9,710 —-
Proceeds from issue of shares i 2 7 it
by subsidiaries prior to i H s
reorganisation ik £ B 1 TR — 52.307
Bank loans raised i AR T HE R 22,250 36,230
Repayment of bank loans {1 4 97 1K (59.494) (191)
Payment of capital element of X FTREE S
fingance leases & W (232) {232)
Net cash inflow from BB
financing & 1] g 68,954 88,114
Increase in ¢ash and cash B RBla&%i
equivalents i 28,004 11,284
Cash and cash equivalents B BB ar
brought forward B IR 31,842 20,558
Cash and cash equivalents HeRe
carried forward FHLE 23 59,846 31,842

The notes on pages 47 to 82 form an integral part of these H4TER2H LM & T3 AW H Z—
accounis, 5 n
Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 4/ A R R B0 B
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Group reorganisation

The Company was incorporated in Bermuda under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended) as an
exempted company on 3 September 1996, The Company
remained inactive until 17 April 1997,

Pursuant to a reorganisation scheme intended to
rationalise the group structure in preparation for the listing
of the Company’s shares and warrants on The Siock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange™),
the Company became the holding company of the
subsidiaries set out on pages 78 to 82 on 17 April 1997,
The Company was successfully listed on the Srtock
Exchange on 6 May 1997,

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 4|

10504 E T
AR (R RS W

M H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
199855 H31H

145 190 7 1

ST 1996FOA A REE
B 1o E 2 Al B (SR EERT) WA
AR AR -
A A E 19975 4 H 1T H 1k M
[ i e e 3 o
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LAl RERETLFERS
BT (W L
ZEAGHE AL R TI R 199744
A7 8 5785 8211 A7 5] i A
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
M B

31 MARCH 1998

199843 H31 01

2. Principal accounting pelicies

The accounts have been prepared in accordance with

senerally accepted accounting principles in Hong Kong

and with accounting standards issued by the Hong Kong
Society of Accountanis.

{a)

(i)

(ii)

Basis of consolidation

The reorganisation scheme referred 1o in note
1 above has been reflected in the accounts by
regarding the Group, which comprises the
Company and its subsidiaries, as a continuing
entity. Accordingly, the group accounts have
been prepared on the basis of merger
accounting as if the group structure had been
in existence throughout the accounting periods
presented. In the opinion of the directors, the
group accounts prepared on the above basis
present more fairly the results and the state of
affairs of the Group as a whole.

The group accounts comprise the
consolidation of the accounts of the Company
and all its subsidiaries as at 31 March 1998
and of the results for the year then ended. All
significant transactions between and among
the Company and its subsidiaries are

eliminated on consolidation.

Auditors' report — pages 40 and 41
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

2. Principal accounting policies (Cont’d)

(a)

Basis of consolidation {Cont d)

{izi) Subsidiaries are companies in which the

(iv)

{(v)

Company, directly or indirectly, controls more
than half of the voting power or issucd share
capital or controls the composition of their
board of directors,

The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated profit and loss account from the
cffective dates of acquisition or up to the
cffective dates of disposal. The gain or loss
on the disposal of a subsidiary represents the
difference between the proceeds of the sale
and the Company’s share of its net assels
together with any goodwill or capital reserve
which was not previously charged or
recagnised in the profit and loss account. The
Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less any provision made 1o the extent
that the directors consider significant
permanent diminution in value has taken

place.

Minority interests represent the interests of
outside members in the operating résults and
net assels of subsidiaries.

Auditors” report — pages 40 and 41
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
M H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
19984 3H31H

X

Principal accounting policies (Cont’d)

(a)

(b}

(c)

Basis of consolidation (Cont’d)

(vi) Capital reserve arising on shares exchanged
on merger represents the difference between
the nominal value of the shares of the
subsidiaries acquired and the nominal value
of the shares issued by the Company as
eonsideration thereof,

Revenue recognition

(i)  Revenue in respect of goods sold is recognised
on the basis of goods sold and delivered and
at invoiced value net of sales discounts and

reiurns,

fiiy Interest income is recognised on a time

proportion basis.
Taxation

The charge for taxation is based on the result for
the year as adjusted for items which are non-
assessable or disallowable. Timing differences arise
from the recognition for tax purposes ol certain
items of income and expense in a different
accounting period from that in which they are
recognised in the accounts. The deferred tax effect
of timing differences, computed under the liabihty
method, is recognised in the accounts to the extent
it is probable a liability or an asset will crystallise
in the foresecable future,

Auditors" report — pages 40 and 41
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

2.  Principal accounting policies (Cont’d)

(d)

Fixed assets

(i)

Leas¢hold land and buildings

Leasehold land and buildings are stated at
valuation, being fair value at the date of
revaluation. less subsequent accumulated
depreciation or amerlisation. Fair value is the
amount for which an asset could be exchanged
between knowledgeable willing parties in an
arm’s length transaction, and is determined on
the basis of existing use.

It is the group policy to review regularly the
fair value of leaschold land and buildings on
an individual basis. If it is considered
apprapriate, independent professional
valuations are obtained. If the fair value is in
excess of the carrying amount, the surplus is
credited to the revaluation reserve to the extent
that it is not covered by deficits arising on prior
valuations which have been previously
charged w the profit and loss account. I the
fair valoe is less than the carrying amount, the
defigit is charged to the profit and loss account
to the extent that it is not covered by surpluses
arising on prior valuations which have been
previously credited to the revaluation reserve.

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ik H Bk

31 MARCH 1998

1998%E3 H31H

2. Principal accounting policies (Cont’d)

(d)

(ii)

{iii)

{iv)

Fixed assets (Cont'd)

Amortisation of leasehold land

Amortisation of leasehold land is calculated
to write off its valuation over the unexpired
period of the lease,

Depreciation of leasehold buildings

Depreciation of leasehold buildings is
calculated to write off their valuation on the
straight line basis over the unexpired periods
of the leases or their expected useful lives to
the Group whichever is shorter.

Other fixed assets

Other fixed assets are stated al cost less
accumulated depreciation. Depreciation of
oher fixed assets is calculated to write off their
cost on the straight line basis over their
expected useful lives to the Group. The
principal annual rates used for this purpose
areg:

Leasehold improvements

HRmELE

Furniture and fixtures 209
RAEEE 20%
Maotor vehicles 205
Ol 20%
Plant and machinery 205
L 75 0 e 2% 20%

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41
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(d)

(ii}

(iii)

(iv)
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Hi H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
1998423 H31H
2. Principal accounting policies (Cont'd) 2, EEEEE (8
(d) Fixed assets (Cont’d) () Il 5 BF A (41)
iv) Leased assets (v) THEEE
Where assets are acquired through finance HisibReEHsmA >
leases under which substantially all the risks Wil o WTILHEA 2 A
and rewards of ownership, other than legal o R B B [ B B

title, are transferred to the Group, the assets
are treated as if they had been purchased. An
amount-equivalent (o the cost is recorded as a
fixed asset. The corresponding lease
commitments are shown as obligations under
finance leases. Payments to the lessor are
treated as consisting of capital and interest
elements. The interest element is charged ta
the profit and loss account using actuarial
basis. Assets held under finance leases are
depreciated over the shorter of their estimated
useful lives or lease periods as in (iv) above,
All ather leases and rental contracts are
accounted for as operating leases and the rental
paymenis are charged 1o the profit and loss
account over the life of the lease.

Auditors” report — pages 40 and 41
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ik H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
199843 31 H

2. Principal accounting policies (Cont'd)

(e}

()

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net

realisable value.

Cost includes direct matenals and direct labour. In
general, costs are assigned o individual itenms on

the first-in first-oul basis.

Net realisable value is the price ai which inventories
can be sold in the normal course of business afier

allowing for the costs of realisation.

Translation of foreizn currencies

Forcign currency transactions are translaied into
Hong Kong dollars dering the vear ai the rates of
exchange ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies are incorporated into the accounts
by translating foreign currencies into Hong Kong
dollars at the rates of exchange rling at the balance
gheet date. Exchange differences arising are
included in operating resulls.

Aunditors” report — pages 40 and 41
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
W H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
199843311
3. Turnover — Group 3. BER-AEM
Turnover comprises sales at invoiced value to customers A I B T s A
owside the Group less sales discounts and returns, S AnRE AT BB g
i S -
4. Revenue 4, W
The amounts of each significant category of revenue FE A R AN 2 S B A A K
recognised during the year are as follows: mF :
Group
A
1998 1997
HEKS 000 HESR 000
Tt T
Revenue from the sale of goods 5 85 8 d 2 e i 1,738,242 1,507 382
Interest income Bl A 14,132 344
Auditors' report — pages 40 and 41 BRI SN R0 H

1990 -5 4 W
) A FEET



NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
e H B sk

31 MARCH 1998
199843 H31H
5. Operating profit before taxation 5. ErBimi&E TSN
Group
Al
1598 1997
HES"0MH) FERS"(i0H)
Tilt T
{a}  The operating profit before m REEEL
Laxation is staled EHOETFH
after charging: W :
Auditors” remunération e 1,085 T4
Depreciation of owned fixed assels B R AT 8,760 3.919
Depreciation of fixad assets held JEL I P Y B R AT
under finance leasas ZHEERENYE 232 vy
Interest on bank loans and TR EHD
averdrafis
— wholly repayable within — HRAER
five years TR 3739 2,134
— not wholly repavable within —FRAFER
five years et A - ik
Interest on loans from EFER AL
S E L B
— Directors — i i - L.151
— Sharelolders — R =5 2202
— Related company B R —_— 143
— Others — Wik —_ 2,064
Interest clement of finance leases LN e R o 50
Operating lease ventals in respect Lo REFEERSHE
of fand and buildings 47,218 8645
Loss on disposal of fixed asseks o 18 W 2 RS 123 —
and after crediting: it AT
Bank interest income excluding L BT ] i 3= B
exceplional item as stated in BT R AL A
note 5{b) d422 344
Nel exchange gain S 576 415
Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41 B R W A0 R H
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Operating profit before taxation (Cont’d)

(b} Exceptional item

The exceptional item of HK39,710,000 (1997: Nil)
represents interest income earned from funds
teceived from application for new shares of the
Company in May 1997,

Taxation

{a)

The amount of taxation in the conseolidated profit
and loss account represents:

Hong Kong profits tax o il Bl MR
~— Current year — R
— previous years — bR
— deferred — 8 3

Hong Kong profils tax represenis the amounl
provided at the rate of 16.5% (1997 16.5%) on the
estimated assessable profit for the year,

W H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
19984F3H31H

5. BRBL &R A R (H)
by FrEA(H
Y5 ¥RIE H 29,710,000 1T
(19974 @ &) fg A& 2wl it
19974 5 7 i 2 0 2 A% A 13
W H B A -
6. B

(a) EZESMEREA B

Group

AL
1998 1997
HEKS$ 000 HES"000
Tt T TT
17,875 1,001
(187) (1.951)
AT8 478
18,006 14,538

FEMMHE DL AEEZ K
PR SR R R 6. 5%
(19974 © 16.5%) §FH -

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 4] HERENR S SR H
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ik H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
199843 H31H
6. Taxation (Cont’d) 6. Boud (&)
{b) Tax recoverable in the Company's balance sheet (b) F4H] WEAE S e 2 Tl
represents the amount of provisional tax paid less (6] 58 JE0 41 Py 9 28 1+F 2 9 SR
the amount of profits tax provided for the year. e o o O 0 2 A
(¢} Taxation in the consolidated balance sheet ic) ZSEENMEMmoEEE
represents provision for Hong Kong profits tax for A4 B LA TE 2 &l BB
the current and previous years less the amount of fili L R R -

provisional tax paid.

(d) Deferred taxation represents full provision of the (dy R T R B E A 2
tax effect of timing differences arising from R e e Pl
accelerated depreciation allowances of fixed assets, B 0 W b el -

7.  Profit atiributable to the members 7. BHEAER

Included in the profit attributable to the members of the An 144 [ 1 TR A i F) 78,028,000

Group of HKS78.028.000 (1997: HK$62,318.000) is iG (19974 1 62,318,000 )

HES4 1,094,000 (1997 Nil), including dividends from a il F41,094.000¥8 5T (1997F © H)

subsidiary of HK$32.500,000 (1997: Nil), which is dealt W e L S B 2 9132,500,000

with in the Company’s own accounts. i oT (19974F © 88 Z B E kA

Ze R E A -

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41 o AR R a0 B
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
M H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
1998%E3 H31H
8. Directors’ and senior management’s 8 WHEMGHERARZME
emoluments
fa) The aggregate amounts of the directors’ (a)y AR F b4 6 BE 0 50 160 BE
emoluments, disclosed pursuant 1o Section 161 of il 46 % 2 T B A A
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, are as T
follows:
Group
A4l
1998 1997
HES 000 HES'000
Tl Filt it
Direciors' fees | R R 700 58
Basic salaries, allowances  SEAR A - RBL &
and other benefits in kind 1t 9 40 36 # 4,798 1,413
Bonus {E4T 2,572 391
Directors” pensions [ LR 153 39
§,223 1.901
Directors” fees include HKS200,000 (1997: i AL 645 A M
HK$17,000) payable to independent non-execulive # T A Z 200.0000E 7
directors, (1997F = 17,0008 7T) o
The aumber of directors whose emolumenis fell el R Bt R Bl 8 TN
within the following bands are as follows: BT -
MNumber of directors
N
HKS i 1998 1997
0 = 1000000 8 12
000,001 - 1,500,000 2 —
FSO0L00T - 2,000,000 2 —
12 12
Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41 B WAL R B A0 B 1 H
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ke H Wik

31 MARCH 1998
199843 H31H

8. Directors’ and senior management’s
emoluments {(Cont’d)

(b)

No directors waived their emoluments in respeet of
the years ended 31 March 1997 and 1995,

Among the five highest paid individuoals, four (1997:
two) of them are directors of the Company anid the
details of their remuneration have been disclosed
in the preceding paragraph. The aggregate amounts
of the remaining one (1997: three) highest paid
individoal whose emoluments have not been
disclosed in directors” emeluments note above are
as lollows:

Basic salaries, allowances  AEZEHrl - fERS
and other benefits in Kind  F£{ T8 4 46 #

Bonus {E4T

Pension contributions R E

The emoluments of the renvaining one {1997: three)
highest paid individual fell within the emolument
band of HK$1.500,001 to HK$2,000,000 (1997 Nil
to HES$1.000,000).

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41
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(h)y S MG RFEEE 2o 4y
(19974 : 20 T4 4 & #
o S 2 B E EE A
ERELAR - BR1B (19974F -
300 AW AR B M o W

S b WA B R
-
Group
Al
1998 1997
HES 000 HER'(00
T Tkt
950 1,707
T00 213
29 51
1,679 1,971

HE 18 (19974 @ 3485) ki
0, 1 2 W A T 1,500,001
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Hie B B sk

31 MARCH 1998
1998%F3H31H
9, Dividends 9. BA
Group Company
A4 A4
1998 1947 1998
HES3'000  HES'000  HEKS$'000
Tt Tk 7% Tt
Ordinary g
Interim — HES$0.03 e B
{1997: Nil) per share — B 19984 L A 15 H
paid on 15 January 1998 iR A 3
(19974 : §E) 13,680 — 13,680
Proposed final — HEKS0.05 Ut B A< g e
[(1997: Mil}y per share — i RS HEAL
(19974F : ) 22,800 — 22,800
Dividends paid by subsidiaries Al ) 2 BB 2 w)
to their then shareholders prior o B B 1 BT IR
to the reorganisation referred HE 1 18 3 A s
ter in niote 1 ZHHRE RS
— [nterim — o i — 24,139 _
— Special — &R — 37,363 —_
36,480 61,502 36,450
Auditors’ report — pages 40) and 41 i R R TR
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
e H B

31 MARCH 1998
19985331 H

10. Earnings per share — Group

(&)

()

The caleatation of basic earnings per share is based
an the consolidated profit attributable 1o the
members of HEKST7E,028.000 (1997
HE$62,318,000) and on the weighted average
nurvher of 445,068,827 (1997: 342,000,000} shares
inissue during the year. In determining the weighted
average number of shares in'issue, the 2.000,000
shares issued before the capitalisation issue and the
capitalisation issue of 340,000,000 shares as
referréd toin note V5(hILY, (ivyand (vi) were
deemed 1o have been in issie on 1 April 1996,

Immediately following the new issoe of shares for
public offer. the Company issued warranis
conferring rights to subscribe for shares in the
Company between & May 1997 and 31 May 1999
on the basis of ene warrant for every five shares in
the Company then held. Each of the warrants entitles
the registered holders (o subscribe For new shares
of HK30.1 each in the Company at an initial
subscription price of HKS1.2 each, subje¢t o
adjusiment. Asat 31 March 1998, 400 warrants were
exercised and 91,199,600 warrants remained
outstanding, The fully diluted earnings per share is
calculated based on the consolidated adjusted profil
attribtable to the members of HK$82.320.000 on
the assumption that all outstanding warrants as al
31 March 1998 had been exercised on the date of
issue and that the proceeds of subscription had been
placed on Hong Kong dollar fixed deposit with a
leading bank earning interest (net of tax) of 4.8%
per annum and on 527,523,288 weighted average
ordinary shares issued and issuable.

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41

10. BFEEA — REW

(i)

ib)

i1 A B ) AR AT A
T s i #78,028,0008E 7T
(19974 : 62,318,000l 7T
T M o LS AT A 2 R
445,068,827 (1997
1 342,000,0000%) H#W -
7 R BT O I
Hwey o WAL TN
2,000,0000% B ¥ 4= {1 A 5L
7 89340,000,0008 . 242 B
19965E4 H 1 A #i7 « I
1 308 S B A 1 50b) G
(ivyieiviy «

SR DA AR
7] Bl B S AR o R
BB EAELERES
Jh o] A R A
WM AR o o
199745 A 6 A F 199945 H
31 0 I A A s R AR .
R R A
e 20 T2 W kR
S (5] T30 %) AR A4 ]
AR (0. B SR -
W 199843 7 318 1k - 400
i A2 AW E S BT -
91,199,600 {5 & BE & 0 2
EEiTmidl R - i
T 2 e g ) T R A R
w2 Ea  RE O i
$2,820,00088 7 (7 {BEE B AT
I R A 2 BT
il B % R 2 TR o
EIRR SR 2 SE B8 mTER £
ERATIE o E ME L
B BRI INET-1
EHREBFEMTHTR
fi 24527,523, 2880 5 . -

L W SR A0 B4
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

10. Earnings per share — Group (Cont’d)

(e)

(d)

The directors consider that the additional disclosure
of adjusied camings per share excluding exceptional
item provides further meaningfal information: The
consolidated profit profit excluding exceptional item
is calculated by subtracting the exceptional profit
of approximately HES9.710.000 (1997 Mil) lrom
the consolidated profit attributable 1o the members
of HES78.028.000 (1997: HK$62,318,000).
Adjusied earnings per share is based on the
consolidated adjusted profit of HKS68,318.000
(1997; HEK$62,318,000) and on the weighted
average number of 445,068 827 (1997:
342,000,000) shares in issue during the year.

The adjusted fully diluted earnings per share is
calculated based on the consolidated adjusted profit
of HE$73,110,000 on the assumption that all
outsianding warrants as al 31 March 1998 had been
exercised on the date of issue and that the proceeds
of subscription had been placed on Hong Kong
dollar fixed deposit with a leading bank earning
interest (net of tax) of 4.8% per annum and on
527,523,288 weighted average ordinary shares

issued and issuable,

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 4]

1990 o

BT D A

i H W 5k
31 MARCH 1998
1998E3H31H

10. BEBCEA — AW (8)

{c)

id)

T G 5 T e I A
2 B AR R o] A T
MM EH AN
B AE PR L i Y el B R
T BIE A i ) 78,028,000k 5T
(19974F < 62,318,000§k 7}
i 5 TR 0 E 8 #19.710,000
HETT (10974F : #8) - SRR
2 G T AR S
2 i Fl68,318,000HE: 3¢ (1997
0 62.318.0005E 7T) B
£ 817 AR G 2 m il Tt
445,068 827 (19974F
3420000008 315 o

A 0 B 2 O ORR O 2 R AR A
To AR b 0 e S
i {5 588 #1073, 1 10,0008 7T (1
e EER g i
3 I B £ 4 B R ER N 2 B
Mt b
4. 8%IF R EEMTIFEE TR
WEFERE AR « B
NS EHEC BT R
T B 47 HE 527,523,288
JB W -
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

iR H Wk

31 MARCH 1998
199843 H31H

11. Fixed assets

Il s B

Cost or valuation
Browght forward
Addilions

Disposals

Carried forward as
Tollomws:
Al cost
At professional
vajuzhion

Apgregate depreciation
Browght forward
Charge for the vear
Disposals

Carried forwaed

Mel book value as at
31 March 1998

Met book: valoe a5 af
31 March 90T

Group
A
Leasehold  Furniture
Land and inprove- and Motor  Plant and
buildings menis fixtures vehicles  machinery Total
it LY KSR
FERT BHERE B i EWRE HE
HES'O00  HES 000 HES' 000  HESOO0  HEKSON0  HES000
Fikn Tilk 7T Tl Tt FiEi T x
A i
| 3,550 12109 12,781 1158 1705 41,703
i — 4955 1016 — LALS 0,344
i 4 — — {156} -— ~- (156}
31.950 27064 F5.641 1,158 ENEL 50,931
&
WE:
A Al = 27,0064 i5.64] 1,158 3118 46,981
BN
£ (i 3,950 — - - = 3,950
1950 27,1164 15,641 1,158 3118 50,931
RERE
T i ] 12736 5,129 463 %16 149,263
EEERE L] 5012 1,127 12 542 992
gL — - (33) - - 133)
iy H 17,748 #.223 B8 1,458 24,222
Frivogs
IH31H
2 W 3,852 B.316 7418 463 1660 2,700
P 1eeTiE
3A 310
ZEE M 1,931 $,373 7,652 695 739 22440
B i R A0 A B
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

11. Fixed assets (Cont’d)

ia)

(b)

Land and buildings are sitvated in Hong Kong and
held under long leases except for a property with
carrying value of HK$2,156,000 which is held under
medium term lease. These land and buildings were
revalued by C.Y. Leung & Company Limited,
independent professional valuers, on ihe open
markel value basis on 31 January 1997. The carrying
amount of these land and buildings that would be
included in the accounts if these land and buildings
were carried at cost less depreciation is
HK$3.562,000 (1997: HK$3,635,000) for the
Group.

The aggregate net book values of fixed assets held
under finance leases as at 31 March 1998 are
HE$463,000 (1997; HK$695,000).

12. Investments in subsidiaries

Linlisted shares; at cost
Loans to subsidiarics

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41

(RLER AR |

AL OB R

Hie H B

31 MARCH 1998
19984331 H

11, A5 BF A (8)

{a)

(b)

I ETRT S AR
FOE ol B O 0 2

o il e 4 A A il e 4
EMREAE NS - %
HA7 — W i (2,156,000
TO A e h MR & B 2
FEAT - b L M R EE R
19974 1 H31 A h @ mg
ff (e 3 B e
P TIT (I 1 = fiof 0 %6 Je e
RS T (T 30 4 0 ) A o
W HEEH - HIHP AR
2 Wi (i 55 3,562,000 70
(19974 : 3,635.000i 7} »

BE199R4E3F 31 0 MR W AR
B EE AT 2 B R R i
{24958 %3 463,000 ¢ (1997
¥ ¢ 695,0008E T -

12, RS 25 o) Bl 25

Company
A8
1998
HES 000
Til

298,887
79,300

378,187

——

PRI MR a0 R4




NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

i H M5k
31 MARCH 1998
19984E3 H3LH

12. Investments in subsidiaries (Cont’d)

Details of subsidiaries are sel oul on pages 78 (o 82,

[.oans to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest free and have

no fixed terms of repayment.

13. Current assets

Inventories

Due from a subsidiary

Accounts receivable

Deposits, prepayments and
other receivables

Tax recoverable (note 6ib)}

Cash and bank balances

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41

7 8
B 9] 2 K
HE iy B 5K
e~ AT RO
oL 4 R e 23
al di [ B 0 (BH HE6(b))
Ha RRITES

12. B2

bk A 2% )
[fq =

Wi (80

SRR IsERH

i s 0 A B A SR 0

K e 8] 5 4R M o
13, 5 ) ¥F 2

Group Company
A4t A p T
199§ 1997 1998
HES' 000 HES' 000  HES'000
T T il T
349776 310,258 —
1,242 33283 —
31,021 18,218 1
—_ - 93
61,555 38,239 11,158
442.624 369,998 43,752

RS WS R H
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14. Current liabilities

Accounts payable and
acerued charges

Obligations under finance
leases (note 20)

Taxation (note G{c))

Dividend payable

Secured bank loans

Bank overdrafts — unsecured

15. Share capital

Authorised
800,000,000 ordinary shares
of HKS0.1 cach

Issued and fully paid
456,000,400 ordinary shares
of HK20.1 each

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
H H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
199843 H31H
14, i 8 £1 4%
Group Company
A 4 AL ]
1998 1997 1908

HES$'000 HES' 000  HE$000
T TEE TR

Due to ultimate holding company 7 1 5% 35 B2 4% 3] 301 —_— 12,250 —
R {<F RS 2
it 4 A 75,501 86,918 17
P R A R
(BFFRE 200 482 231 -
B (B iEecey 7,402 9,181 i
% sk B 22,800 20,000 22,800
AT JE 451 88 47 B 3K — 35,239 —_
HATHE Y — K 739 6,397 —
106,924 170,216 22,917
15. JEA
Company
A B
1998
HK$000
TR
e
i e O HE T2
R00,000,0007 Hi B 80,000
ST R
3R TRE: S
436,000,400 3 At 45,600
B WP R A0 B

Auditors” report — pages 40 and 4
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

ke H B ik

31 MARCH 1998
199843 H31H
15. Share capital (Cont’d) 15, JBEA (41)
{a) The Company was incorporated in Bermuda on 3 (a) LRI 199659 H3H
September 1996 with an authorised share capilal of B B OE WAk S ERE R A
HKS 100,000 divided into 1,000,000 shares of £3100,0008 70 - S BT

HESD.1 each, all of which were alloned and issued
nil paid on 4 September 1996,

{0, 138 T 2 AR 4% 1,000,000
i &R 1996EIH4H

A e B s Ay UG B B R

1T e
(b) In preparation for a listing of the Company’s shares (by 2 30 A ) B D A A
and warrants on the Stock Exchange. the following WEEER ORI Bl iR

changes in authorised and issued share capital took EESiTREg By g

place: i :

(i) on 17 April 1997, the authorised share capital (iy I1997T4E4H17TH » Fd:
of the Company was increased from ] i 58 5% 799,000,000
HES$100,000 to HEKSS80,000,000 by the W i M ECEE E R AR
creation of an additional 799,000,000 shares; 100,000 7% 2

B0.000,0000E 7C |

(i) ©on 17 April 1997, an aggregate of 1,000,000 (i) 1997F4H17H « £&
shares were issued, credited as fully paid. as ) LUABE 51 By &R o 3K
consideration for the acguisition by the BETT 4 351,000,000 8 1B
Conipany of the entire issued share capital of {1 By R diri
Luk Fook Investment (B.V.1.) Limited, the S 22 RS e g 2 Bl A
intermiediate holding company of the Group; WA (B, VL) B S

Al R STRE 2N
i

(iii) on 17 April 1997, the excess value of shares (i) 19974FE4H 17H » H4
in Luk Fook Investment {B.V.1.) Limited al B g W AN RO
acquired by the Company over the nominal (B.V.L)# B2 AR 2
value of the shares issued by the Company A £ 8 o A 2 W] BT ER T
were credited to the contributed surplus R £ 10 (L -2 BCHA AT
account; B R -

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

15. Share capital (Cont’d)

(b}

fiv)

(v}

(vi)

on 17 April 1997, the 1,000,000 shares of
HE$0.1 each issued nil paid on 4 Seplember
1996 was credited as fully paid againsi the
contributed surplus account of the Company;

114,000,000 shares of HK30.1 each were
issued to the public at HKS$1 per share (the
“New Issue™) for cash amounting to HKS114
million; and

immediately following the New Issue,
HES34.000.000 of the shave premium account
was capitalised (the “capitalisation issue™) and
applied in paying up in full at par 340,000,000
shares for allotment and issue 1o shareholders
on the register of members of the Company at
the close of business on 17 April 1997 in
proporiion 0 their respective shareholdings.

{c) 400 warrants were exercised during the year resulied
in issue of 400 shares of HK$0.1 each at HK$1.2
per share.

(d}

All shares issued by the Company during the period
rank pari passu with other shares in all aspects.

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 4

PSOEE I N
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15. JBEA (4)

(b

(c)

(d)

(iv)

(v}

{vi}

ke H B ik

31 MARCH 1998
199853431 H

19974 170 » kil
o o g
1,000,000 8 & 1% f (i
0. 175 ¢ B £ T3 %1 4 e
A o B 2 W T BB
g s ST

AL R R
b s A
1 14,0500, 000 % 5 15 1 {8
0. 178 7C AR G5y (88 15
e 1) o« i BB &
114,000,0008 ¢ + &

WO SE AN A O AE
34,000,000 7 2 I {7
g REE i R
FIEBREETD RRF
iz T (048 72 340,000,000
HEREf o MRS 19979
47 17 B # 4 By &S R
BRF 25 ) A2 A W R
2 AR
W 1R G B B BRAT PaEH
REW -

4o MM E R ERE
WA TR RL2E T
i 008 &5 1k i (0. 1k o
]]Q{ﬂ» &

A 4 05 U A ) o A 2 SR 4T
6 T i 75 % 7 T 44 B Lt
o BT [ % B
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
W H Wk

31 MARCH 1998
19984E3 H 31 H

16.

17.

Share options

During the year, under the lerms of the Company 's share
option scheme approved by the shareholders, the directors
may, at their discretion, invite employees, including any
executive directors, of the Company and/or any of its
subsidharies, to take up options to subscribe for shares of
the Company. The maximum number of shares in respect
of which options may be granted under the share option
scheme may not exceed in nominal amount 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company in issue from time
to time, excluding for this purpose shares issued upon
the exercise of any options granted under the share option
scheme. As at 31 March 1998, no share options have been
granted.

Warrants

Bretails of the warrants issued during the vear are set out
in note 100k} 1o the accounts.

As at 31 March 1998, 400 warrants were exercised and
91,199,600 warrants remained outstanding. Exercize in
full of such outstanding warcants would result in the issue
of shares with an aggregate value of HES109 4395240,

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41

16. W6 HE

17,

T SE Ry AR 4 B 2 BRI W T I
T MR ME - A B T AR -
L e R B
Ao B 2 0 A B CBLAE T AL
TTHE ) 1 Iy w] AR A A L W R
il ISR o L A T 4R
WA LS R T 0 B R 2 R B T
100 O A 0 B SR L ST A i
{22 10%% (8K it 7 L 5 B4 fo) 4 4
Pl TS A0 G ) i 45 1 P L 0 7 T
ST 2 B0 - 199843 H 31
H oo 6] BES R (T (T e
K -

e B i e

A% S BBl SR 9T 22 168 5 Y 5 1
FiMLR A H I 10m) -

199843 31 H » 40015 32Kk HE
W EETTE o S BE1,199,600H 3
AR A A T R - PR R AT
(bl b B E
a) 200 47 (109,430,520 7T
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
e H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
1998331 H
18. Reserves 18. & fi
Group Company
Al A g W]
HES 0010 HES"00
Tt Tk
Share premium account I i i
Mew issue of shares (note 15(v)) T (B A 150 102, 604D 102,600
Capitalisation issue WAL
{note 130vil) B 50 (34,000} {34,000)
Mew issué and listing expenses sEEIT R EmEE (15,479 (15.479)
sl121 0,121
Capital reserve e A G iy
Balanee brought forward TR 135,913 —
Difference on shares exchanged Ao w] K H R 2 ]
between the company and 105 2 i i i
its suhsidiary (20407 =
Babance carried forward ER Lk 135713 -
Revaluation reserve il A i
Balancs brought forward and TRt
carmied forward B2 296 —
Contributed surplus account Wi B kW
Shares issued for the acquisition e I B I o> B i
of subsidiaries BETT MRt — 298,687
Hetained profits ik
Balance brought forward TR & B 80,222 —
Profit for the year/period ARSI 1 78,028 41,094
Dividends (note 9} i B (B ko) (36,4800 (36,480
Balance carried forward B E i 121,770 4,614
307,900 353422
Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41 o B 9 S W 40 B4
Lo 4
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ke H B}k

31 MARCH 1998
199843 31H

18. Reserves (Cont’d)

(a)

(b}

(c)

Capital reserve arising on shares exchanged on
merger represents the difference between the
nominal value of the shares of the subsidiaries
acquired and the nominal value of the shares issued
by the Company as consideration thereof.

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
the difference between the nominal value of the
shares issued by the Company in exchange for all
the issued ordinary shares of Luk Fook Investment
(B.V.1.) Limited and the value of net assets of the
underlying subsidiaries scquired by the Company
asat 17 April 1997, Under the Companies Act 1981
of Bermuda {as amended). the contributed surplus
is distributable to the shareholders. Al group level,
the contributed surplus is reclassified into ils
component of reserves of the wnderlying

subsidiaries.

As at 31 March 1928, the reserves of the Company
available for distribution amounted to
approximately HK$303,301,000 (1997; Nil).

Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41

18, & (830

()

(b)

(e}

o ek A EE
T A 00 T 4 A 2 A T e B
et T ) R i (R )
P 854748 B A0z R T (8
GRSt

oE 2 WM B EEAL
Al REEV.ILER
AdAEBTNEERNE S
M B B0 (R B R %2 19979E4
H 17 B £ 51 B i i 2 B
o W RERE TR A 2
HLER EA R 1081 L H
(EAEUT) - BRI 6RO IR 5
FEBM - FRmMET - ik
WaimmafEsstes
90 O ey ) 2 A R -

B E1008E3A31A AL
) o] $E 4r AD LGRS At &Y

303,301,0008 oG (19974 ¢
HE)
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19. Non-current liahilities

Securgd bank loans

Obligations under finance leases

inote 20)
Dieferred taxation (noke G(d))

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ik H Rk

31 MARCH 1998
199843 H 31 H
19, F i 11 %

Group

A A
1998 1997
HEKS000 HES 000
Tt Tkt
fitiPEiT R =) 2,005

Pl EL &% 7R 4

(kR 200 = 483
U TE £ R (B iTed) 1,769 1,391
1,769 3,879

20. Obligations under finance leases

Obligations under finance leases are payable in the

following periods:

Within one year
Between one totwo years
Between two 1o five years

Auditors® report — pages 40 and 41
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REHAREEAMNTF
Group
A di
1998 1997
HES 000 HES$ 000
Tt n T itk
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

ke H B ik

31 MARCH 1998
199843 31H
21. Reconciliation of operating profit before 20, [ Y Y L R
taxation to net cash inflow/(outflow) from BaE@A 7 (Wl SH2H
operating activities i
1995 (997
HES 000 HES 000
Tl T 7t
Operating profit before taxation  BEE AT 2 2508 8 7 96,423 71367
Depreciation of owned SRl
fixed assets IR 8,760 5019
Depreciation of fixed asseis 46 41 1 R R A 4
held under finance leases Bl E ST # 232 231
Loss on disposal of fixed assets i) W[5 %€ ¥ 7 2 A5 1 123 15
Interest income FilLEL e A (14,132) (3dd)
Interest on bank and other loans  $847 B LML 202 B B 32 i 3,789 7.992
Interest clement of finance leases B8 ¥ 81 8 2 ) B 5040 64 S0
Increase in inventories 7 o (39.518) (27,784)
{Increase)decrease in accounts  fENCRES - &
receivable, deposits, o T 8 B
prepayments and other Hofle Sz
receivables (4 ) (10,762) 11,947
Decrease in accounts payable FRE 18 I K B M 9 R
and acerued charges, (B KM ERad -
including amounts due to AWML E - —FRW
ultimate holding company BHETHREFZHERE
AL R0 2 (23,667) (83.761)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from SEHEEH S
operating activities WA () R 21,262 {8.368)
Auditors’ report — pages 40 and 41 B R Pk R
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
ik H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
1998%3H 31H

22. APMIBYE R W i

22. Analysis of changes in financing during the

year
Obligations
under
Share Share finance Bank  Minority
capital  premium leqse loans  interesis
I ¥ i d
BA BHEN RSRE RERSE BMNWEE
HKS' 000  HE$'000 HES'000 HES'060 HES000
Filbx Filk Filk Filk o Fit
Balance brought forward T Hip- i - — T4 37,244 1.812
Procesds from issie of shires EATRE A 11,400 102,600 — —= =
Proceeds from issue of shares by 6 B R 5 &) 1) 0 8%
a subsidiary to minority I T, W T e
shaeholders 2z A - —_ — — 1,198
Capitalisation issue WA R T 34,000 (34.000) - - -
Share exchange with B2 BRI 2 ] 3
& subsidiary B 200 - — - —
New issue and listing expenscs BRI B Bl — (18479} — — .
Mew lowns raised i A RS — - — 32,250 —
Repayment of loans 43 T i — — — (59,494 =
Interest of minority shareholders /28 B HOHE 45 — — - — %
Payment of capital element of o {7 B B B i
finance feases WA - — (232) — -
Balance carried forward L 45,600 50,12 482 - 3140

Auditors” report — pages 400 and 41
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Hie H Bk

31 MARCH 1998
19984E3 1 31 H
23. Analysis of the balances of cash and cash 23, BlERBETHER2 YK
equivalents
1998 (997
HEK$'000 HES 000
Tt T i 7t
Cash and bank balances B R 60,585 38,239
Bank overdrafts — unsecured RITE Y — {739) (6,397)
59,846 31,842
24. Operating lease commitments 24. BEASRE
Asat 31 March 1998, the Group had commitments under FEI9985E3 A 31 A « ARy MG L
operating leases in respect of land and buildings 1o make b B W S AR AG S T SR A
payments in the next year as follows: fFZREWMTF
1908 1997
HES"(00 HES 000
T e Tkt
Operating leases which expire: B T 71 5 I i il 2 §RL&5 -
— within one year — — 4 11,362 [.253
— in the second to [ifth years — WELFEN
inclusive 43,705 38.736
55,067 39 YRY
25, Contingent liabilities — Company 25, BEMREIfE — RAEH
The Company has execuled guaraniees totalling 4w A MR 4 B I R
HEK$20,000,000 with respect to other loans made #20,000,000: 7C1F H MR - B
available to its subsidiaries. None of these were utilised 199843 7 31 H 8% %5 v 3 3 R W
as-at 31 March 1998. i R
Auditors' report — pages 40 and 41 B BT S R a0 a1 B
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26.

27.

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Connected transactions

A subsidiary of the Company entered into a tenancy
agreement with Mr WONG Kwai Sang, Mr WONG Wai
Sheung's father, on 3 June 1996 for the lease of the
Group's retail shop For a period of 4 years and & months
al.a rent of HKS220,000 per month for the period from 1
July 1996 10 31 December 1997 and at a monthly rental
of HK3275.000 (representing an increase of 25% of the
existing rental) for the period from | Januvary 199810 31
December 2000. The monthly rent has been subsequently
reduced by HES10.000 to HK$265,000 for the year
ending 31 March 1999 in view of the prevailing market
condition. During the year, rental payable o Mr WONG
Kwai Sang amounted to HKS2, 805000 (1997
HEK$2.640.000).

In addition, a subsidiary of the Company entered into a
seivice contract (“Service Contract™) with Ms YEUNG
Po Ling. Pauline and Topone Invesiments Limited
(*Topone™) for & period of 3 years expiring on 31 March
1998, Pursuant to the Service Contract, Topone has agreed
to make available Ms Yeung's exclusive services for the
promotion of the produets and services of the Group in
consideration of an annual fee of HE3390.000,

The directors are of the opinion that the above transactions
were entered into in the normal course of business on

normal commercial terms,
Ultimate holding company

The directors regard Luk Fook (Control) Limited, a
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands, as
being the ultimate holding company.
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GROUP STRUCTURE
95 9 20 %

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1998
BE19984E3 Ha1H k4

For the purpose of these accounts, the Group comprises the
following subsidiaries:

Issued and
Tully pakd
Places up share
countey of capital/
incorparation’ registered
extablizhment copital
ERfin
REW g
HE W kR AR
Shares held directly; —
WL o T M
Luk Fook Invesgment Britizh Virgin HES2
(B L) Limided [zlands
AR BVL) LMLy 20 T
il e
Shares held indivectly: —
IR i 5 2
China Gems Laboratory Hong Eong HKS2
Limited
o L Tt i il
A
Luk Fook Bullions Hong Kong HES L4 000,000
Dealers Limited (formerly
known as Luk Fook
Jewellery & Goldsmith
(Vg Company Limited)
S LR B Fr il L4 000,000k 1.
(A EERES
VAT B
Luk Fook Holdings Hong Keng HES2
Company Lamited
P I A Filk 2ilk
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Percentage of
wiiributable
interest held

by the company

Principal activities

o g w B A
WL A A
1998 1097
100 — Investment holding
£i] — RwiEm
10 100 Authentication of
H-L'Il'l.‘i.l’!.'lfll:ﬁ
L0 100 WhEs
FH) 1030 Drarmeant
106 {14 L
10 1040 Whaotesale diztribution of
gobd and jewellery
100 100 b B T
BB R R A0 A
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GROUP STRUCTURE
L

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1998
iR % 199843 1 31 H IE4F B
Issued and
furlly paid
Place! up share Percentage of
contndry of capital/ altributable
incorporation/ registerced interest held
eslahlishment capital by the company Pricipal activities
ERiTR
i R MR AR 2 009 A A
Miache WA BEWERE AR L BRI 4 B
1998 19%7
Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong HES AR G0 4] 103 Retail sales-of gold and
Croldsimith Company jewelerny
Limited
et o g G R ek 103,000, DWEE 7E 100 | D0 R s
Luk Fook Jewelbery & Hong Kang HES 200000 ey 10y Retail sales of gold and
Gobtzmith (Mong Kok jewellery
Company Limited
PR TE R VT (RE A il 0000, 00T T L LK) T
A Bl ]
Luk Faok Jewellery & Hong Kong HES 14000, 000 (L] 10 Retail sales of gold and
Goldsmith (NP} jewellery
Co. Limited
AR 1T LE ) fr e 14,000,000 100 100 % R R
M a)
Luk Foeok Jewellery & Hong Kong HES2 1K) L Betml sales.of gold and
Goldsmith (V) Company Jewellery
Limited
AW ATV Frils 28 100 L0 THR W
fi A4y i)
Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong FIRS 148, 000,000 L{H) 04 Dormant
Goldsmith (VB) Company
Limited
AW E T (VB) it 1460000004 7 100 100 e
C OHRA
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GROUP STRUCTURE
9 2R

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1998
k#1998 3 31 H R4
Issued and
Tully paid
Place/ up share
couniry of capiialf
imcorporation’ regﬂsured
establishment capital
CHfT R
I I S A

RN B GEERE A

Luk Fook Jewellory & Hong Eong HES2
Gioldsmith {ViC)
Company Limited

N ETTIvG it il
i [ 6]

Luk Fook Jewellery & Huong Kong HESI1.0D0
Goldsauth (VI
Cory Limited

AWBEEETVD) i ik | 100k o
B &)

Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong HES12, 300
Goldsmith (VE)
Cu., 1..ih'|.i.L1,'<!

P SATIVE) it 2300

R

Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong HES1 2,200
Goldsmicth (VF)
Co., Limed

AT TV i il 12,3006k 55
kel R

Luk Fook Tewellery & Hong Kong HESI12.100
Goldsmith (VG
Co.. Limaned

R EITIVEG) il 121 00#E T

fEL Al
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Percentage of
attributable
interest held
hy the company Principal activitics

A VR A HE AN
L -2k 44 EERH
1998 1997
i [ EF Beiail safes of gold and
Jewellery
100 |06 T T
100 {ie] Retail zales of gold and
jewellery
100 i e
104} (LNlK] D
1082 iy 15
1) o Daorimant
100 i} W
144] [LE Betail sales of gold and
jewellery
100 1040 T
e S RS BB A0 B a1 B
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GROUP STRUCTURE
95 B 2

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1998
M E 199843 1 31 B k4 I
lssued and
fully paid
Places up share Percentage of
couniry of capital! ativibutable
incorporation’ regiztered interest hebd
estallishment capital by the company Principal aciivities
(ER 279
i e HrmAk A e 0 B 2 A
R WY GEREA W&ok LERH
1995 1997
Lok Fook bewellery & Hoag Kong FEECS 16,0000, (60 [Lui) 100 Retail sates of gold and
Goldsmilth (VI jewellery
Company. Limited
AT & T ovD il 16,000,000 76 1) |00 ESEE g
i L4 i)
Luk Fopk Jewellery & Hong Kang HES 18000, (00 104 |00 Retail sales of gold and
Ceoldsmith (V1) jewellery
Company Limiied
AT TTVID ke 18,000,000 . 100 160 TN
i el
Luk Fook Jewellery & Hong Kong HES1 2800 1 L) Rerail sales of pold and
Cioldzmith (V) Jewellery
Company Limited
HEBEEETVN e 13,8000 0 1040 HI0 T T B
e
Luk Fook Jewellery & Heong Kong HESE1 () 103 |3 Ritail sales of gold and
Goldsmith (VE) jewellery
Company Limited
AU T VE) ik | 1000 i 100 1] ERUERS E
B 2 )
Luk Fook Jewelttery & Hang Eang HKS2 [0 HEH Rerart sales of gold and
Giabdzmith (W) jewellery
Company Limited
FOREEE & TOVM) it BT [l e A5 T
o )
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GROUP STRUCTURE
A5 1 22

YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 1998

199843 4 31 H IR 4F 1
Tssued and
Tully paid
Place/ up share Percentage of
country of capitalf attglbutable
incorporaiion’ registered interest held
establishment capital by the company Principal activities
ERir R
Ak MRRA A bl B Y A
B WE IR T LT
1998 1497
Lukfook Jewellery & Hoeng Kong HES52 11K} = Repail salex of gold and
Crodesmith (¥} jewellery
Company. Linated
Lukfook ,Ic'wc”-:r}' & TriE 2k 106 — T B
Goldsmith i VP)
Company Lanited
Lukfook Jewellery & Hong Kong HES2 1083 Retnil sales of gold and
Goldsmith iV R} fewellery

Company Limied

Lukfook Jewellery & i il Ttk it LNy — THBHEE
Galdsmnh (YR}
Company Limited

Luk Fook Jewellery Hopg Kong HEE 3 000 Kk ) 6l Manufaciuring of gold
Manufncturing
Company Lirmited
7 PR A ] il 3,000,000 7T il o WA i
Maxigomd Enterprises Hong Kong HES2 104} = Chormnnt
Limited
i IR i g S il Jiltic 10 - HRER
Maxigood Investmeits Haoma Kong HE S 000000 T4 T Manufncwring and
Limited whiolesale distribution
of gold and jeweltery
LA S S i i 4,000,000 7T [l 0 Bk B LS
b EEWE B

All the above companies operate principally in Hong Kong. i@ E SRR -
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BUSINESS STRUCTURE
e B8

72y
sy
LUK FOOK GROUP

Pl A 8|

#3

Authentication Retail Manufacture & Wholesale
' &4 Bt
(i 1 .:': e TR Lok ook e 2 T
Lt b LUFOOK | npugona || vy | R || Masigood
s ﬂ W o HgS: ]nw.mmmls Manufactaring| % méff: : Enterprises
e A L ) l?m;év Limited AR Limited uuiled
T S | BRI Limised sway | [ARIEER
pram | | WREN) | RRENE i edicg
— L
Lﬁ]tﬁalt ' : lﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁh iy zug%}
Jewellery & f,év;ﬂtﬁr:' f Jewellery &/| | ery & e
Goldsmith Mo ”;‘:m Goldsmith -GGI‘L’“E““"‘ G“ﬁi’;’“h
C&ﬁ?&? :Cugigpany {E’En":lgf Cuin]:r:::.ny Company C‘nmp:n:.r
AR | | e ||| A | G| | e | | el
1 e gl P % - 5 75 Fa
ﬁﬁﬂ ] 47 (REA) ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁgl EAT(VI) GATEV) EAT(VI)
R " 1 4 ] M a R
| | | |
Lk Fook Lok | | Lk ook e M
: A i _ .\, u g r, i M= L = -
! i I'E"H' gf Jewellery & | | 5 Ul Jﬁv.i'ﬂﬁ:ri',&-' ' i Tukfook.
; [t v i Lukfook Lukfook
Go’ﬁsﬁxm Gu{!ﬂscr:l;lth Gu:ﬂskn;th Goltisentr | | ‘Goldsmth Eb{iﬁgﬂh Tl & Jeﬁ';fgfﬁ&
: - VD VG) Goldsmith TR
Company | | Compony | | Company | |oo Viokieal o Liiied| | Compiny | | Gelfsmith) | Goldsmit
paicd | | dais | | tmes | RGRK| RERE | | S || comy | | coome
: ] % Lo, L = \.I‘ * = miiin i
&1 (V1) & (VC) &FTVE) %Eggj} - ﬁ-'.{ﬂ‘%} VM) Limited Limited
o R4 6l G | - HAE
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DISTRIBUTION OF RETAIL CHAIN IN HONG KONG
FEFH 20 M
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G1, G/F, 367 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong
FRALARREIeTH LMD LG

B G/F, 687 Nathan Road, Mongkok. Kowloon
JUNLEE A BB e TRERL T

B G 281 King's Road, North Point, Hong Kong
FRitHERERIWNAET

G/E, Shop 6, 55 Chung On 51., Tsuen Wan, N.T
R R SR A B R HUIR 0 T o4t

B Shop F, GfF, Chong Hing Square,
1 Mathan Foad, Kowloon
NS AE I BN RFEET

A-C, G/F, 53 Fung Tak Road, Fung Wong New Village,
Kowloon

LT kAl L R R A S3%EA-CHL

n GiF, 98 Chung On Street, Tsuen Wan, MN.T,
BN ERE o EET

B G/F. 311 Nathan Road, Yau Ma Tei, Kowloon
AR B R T

Bl hop C, G/F, 478 Hennessy Road, Hong Kong
i E AN R o R T ol

Shop 3234, L3, Phase |, New Town Plaza,
Shatin, N.T.
HA o EA TR S A

H Shop C. GIF, 95 Wanchai Road, Hong Kong
o5 W ML T Ol

[ GF, 77-79 Mut Wah Sueet, Kwun Tong, Kowloan
ARE B TT-79RA T

[B C/F. Sheen Dara Tower, 574-576 Nathan Read, Mongkok,
Kowloon

JLHHEE A B R L 574576 IR T

I Shop 5B, G/F, Goodhope Building, 612-618 Nathan Road,
Kowloon

M6 2-618TEAE B A T A M T SB
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